

ANNEX 2

Public Redacted

From: Trial Chamber VI Communications
Sent: 10 July 2025 17:48
To: OTP CAR IIA Communications; D33 Said Defence Team; Said LRV Team OPCV
Cc: Trial Chamber VI Communications; Chamber Decisions Communication; [REDACTED]
Subject: Decision on request for leave to reply to ICC-01/14-01/21-991-Conf (ICC-01/14-01/21-993-Conf)

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear Parties and Participants,

The Chamber has taken note of the Defence's request for leave to reply to ICC-01/14-01/21-991-Conf (ICC-01/14-01/21-993-Conf).

The Chamber further notes that the Prosecution has since communicated the relevant email decision from the Abd Al Rahman case to the Defence (email dated 9 July 2025, at 16:58), and did not file a response to the Defence's request for leave to reply.

The Chamber finds that, as the Defence did not have access to this email decision at the time of filing its original request, this constitutes a new issue which the Defence could not reasonably have anticipated.

Accordingly, pursuant to regulation 24(5) of the Regulations of the Court, the Chamber grants the Defence's request for leave to reply to ICC-01/14-01/21-991-Conf.

However, the Chamber finds that the reply must be limited to addressing the communicated jurisprudence from the Abd Al Rahman case and not repeat earlier arguments made in the original request. In addition, the Chamber considers it appropriate to limit the reply to no more than 5 pages and to set the time limit for filing the reply to no later than 14 July 2025.

Kind regards,
Trial Chamber VI